Briggs, Lezlie

From: Briggs, Lezlie
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:23 PM
Subject: FW: More Grant Funding Opportunities

More wonderful opportunities. Please see below and feel free to share

https://www.grants.gcov/web/grants/search-grants.html

*** Please be reminded about Cardinal Innovations having over $200 Million Available in Grants available to go back into the
community. Please see the 20 Counties that include Mecklenburg. These funds are part of the North Carolina General Statue
Mandate for MCO/LMEs; whereas, they "must” reinvest monies back into the community based upon community needs. This is your
opportunity to close Gaps of Services and reduce problems that exist(s). Please see the below link for criteria and be aware the
question deadline is March 31st. Cardinal is also interested in Faith Based Programs and Projects.

https://www.cardinalinnovations.org/About/Community-reinvestment

Sincerely,

Bonnie Foster
(919) 625-6462 (cell)
bonnie.foster12@gmail.com

“Love is the immortal flow of energy that nourishes, extends and preserves. Its eternal goal is life.” Smiley Blanton
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